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DATE: September 12,2003

TeL (914) 421-1200
Fax (911) 42&4991

E-MaiI: judgewotch@olcom

Web site: wwuj udgewatch.org

TO:

FROM:

Joan Claybroot<o President
Public Citizen

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: CJA's June16tr memo on "ChampioningBasic CitizenRights - and the
l I m izen Part Federal icial Select

My yesterday's e-mail for yotr' sent to pcmail@citizen.org - the ONLY address your
assistant Eileen Walsh, would disgorge to me for you - has generated an automatic
acknowledgment, advising "we do not open email attachments,,.

Consequently, I am faxing the attached three documents to 202-588 -7795- the fax number I
had been given for Mr. Morrison, which Ms. Walsh stated I should use foryou, as well. My
prefatory message to yesterday's e-mail was as follows:

*This forwarded e-mail is for President Joan Claybrook, for whom I have left at
least six urgent messages since June 26th - as swnmaizedat foobrote 5 of my
attached September l0th letter to Barbara Reed, Director of The Constitution
Project's Courts Initiative.

IF PresidentClaybrook ACTUALLY believes that Alan Morrison's response to
my June l6th memo (recounted in my June l9'h e-mail to Tamar Scialo) was
remotely appropriate - let alone for an organization promoting citizen
participation and openness in govemment - and that she could simply lgnore my
repeated pleas for her supervisory oversight, she should so state in a letter thait
can take to Public Citizen's Board of Directors.

Such letter should also state whether she - unlike Mr. Monison - has read any
of the documents underlying the June 16th memo, such as those the memo
identifies as posted on the homepage of wwwjudgewatch.org

Itt any event, I reiterate my request for the names of the members of Public
Citizen's Board of Directors.

&4/\a4,fuThank you."
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